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Michael Dickson

From: Rodney Reynolds
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 12:59 PM
To: Michael Dickson
Subject: FW: MRC Will regret -  Quote

4” Steel Pipe Bid 
 

From: Kendrick, Kevin <kevin.kendrick@mrcglobal.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 9:17 AM 
To: Rodney Reynolds <rreynolds@cityofcartersville.org> 
Cc: Berry, Jim <jim.berry@mrcglobal.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MRC Will regret ‐ Quote 
 

CAUTION!:This email originated from outside the City of Cartersville network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe.  
 
Sender:kevin.kendrick@mrcglobal.com 

Ryan, thank you for including us here, however, MRC will regret at this time— 

  
  
Kevin K  
  
  
Kevin  Kendrick
 

Outside Sales Representative 
  
MRC Global
 

   
 

T +1‐770‐493‐1754| F +1‐706‐724‐6373
 

 
 

519 Laney Walker Blvd.  | 
 

Augusta  | 
 

GA | 
 

30901  | 
 

United States
 

kevin.kendrick@mrcglobal.com 
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From: Rodney Reynolds <rreynolds@cityofcartersville.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 3:07 PM 
To: 'Paul Root' <Paul.Root@cpspipe.com>; 'kim.simpson msindustries.us' <kim.simpson@msindustries.us>; Empire Pipe (skstith@bellsouth.net) 
<skstith@bellsouth.net>; Kendrick, Kevin <kevin.kendrick@mrcglobal.com>; MarkLoveday <mloveday@cgs‐inc.com>; 'Dusty Phillips' 
<dphillips@gcsupplyco.com>; 'Eric Howell' <ehowell@gcsupplyco.com> 
Cc: Ryan Malone <rmalone@cityofcartersville.org> 
Subject: External Email: Quote 
  

Caution: This email originated from outside of MRC Global. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know 
the content is safe. 
  
Please return No Later Than Friday June 3, 2022 By Noon. 
  
Thank ypou 
  
Rodney Reynolds 
Administrative Technician  
rreynolds@cityofcartersville.org 
Phone (770) 387-5642 
Fax (770) 387-5638 
  
  

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive 
it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information 
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service 
(SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out 
more Click Here. 


